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December 28, 2017

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.24¢, s. 2017

TO: SGOD & CID Chiefs A ] :
Public Schools District Supervisors/District in-Charge éMDEC 29 2017
Elementary School Heads/TICs | -
Elementary Teachers o
All concerned

FROM: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO Vi
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Postponement on the implementation of SDO Memo No. 339, s.
2017 entitled Division ICT Literacy Capability Building Training of
Trainor’s for Elementary

1. The office of SDO Benguet, through the Division ICT unit shall conduct the Trainor's
Training for Elementary personnel on ICT Literacy Capability Building on January 2018 which
is clustered in three batches:

a. Cluster1 - January 10-12, 2017

b. Cluster2 - January 17-189, 2017

c. Cluster3 - January 24-26, 2017

2. However, due @dministration and logistical limitations, the conduct for the Trainor's
Training for Elementary personnel on ICT Literacy Capability Building shall be postponed
until further notice. A similar Division Memorandum will be issued specifying the new dates
for the conduct of the Trainor's Training.

3. For more information, all concerned may contact the Division ICTU office, SDO
Benguet at telephone no. (074) 422 6570 or send a message through email address at
eric.wanson@deped.gov.ph

4. For information, compliance, guidance and wide dissemination.




